

From: "Peacock, Scott" <district/ou=rsc\_domain/cn=recipients/cn=scott.peacock>  
To: Porter  
Beth: <Dean>  
Jim: <Rhoades>  
Nancy: <Sage>  
Dave  
CC: info@genderdiversity.org  
"Snohomish Education Association" <snohomishea@gmail.com>  
Date: 1/29/2016 6:48:29 AM  
Subject: Updated list of community meetings

---

Hello,

This is what we have set up so far for both staff meetings and school-based community/parent forums. Please note the change of date on the Valley View/Southend Elementary Forum. It has been changed from 2/25 to 3/8.

Staff Meetings with Aidan:

VVMS-February 19

GPHS-March 4

CMS-March 11

SHS-March 18

School-based Parent/Community Forums with Aidan:

GPHS High School Parent Forum – March 3rd

VV/Southend Elementary Parent Forum – March 8th

CMS/Northend Elementary Parent Forum – March 15th

SHS High School Parent Forum – March 22nd

Thanks for your patience on this. I will be communicating the dates to the rest of the committee today. If there are any further changes, I will let you know. But I think we are good.

Scott